REDCLIFFE: St. Mary’s and SCARBOROUGH: St Anne’s	
PARISH: 		Redcliffe			
Deanery: 		Redcliffe			
Archdeaconry: 	Lilley	
Region:    		Northern

	PARISH
	

	Caboolture

	1889 - 1907

	Redcliffe – cum – Kilcoy

   Redcliffe (St. Mary’s) 
   Kilcoy (St. Mary’s) to Kilcoy 1911
   Caboolture (St. Lawrence’s) 
   North Pine (St. Thomas’) 
   Woody Point (St. Mark’s) 
   Woodford (St. Matthias’) to Kilcoy 1911
   Peachester (St. Andrew’s) to Kilcoy 1911

	1908 - 1910

	Redcliffe (St. Mary’s) 
    Woody Point (St. Mark’s)   
    Caboolture to Zillmere 1919
    North Pine to Zillmere 1919
    Terror’s Creek to Zillmere 1919
      
	1911 

	Redcliffe (St. Mary’s) 
    Woody Point (St. Mark’s)   

	1919

	Add Scarborough 
	1949

	Add Clontarf 
	1951

	Clontarf named St. Barnabas’ 
Scarborough named St Anne’s
	

	The new Parochial District of Bramble Bay 
formed from portion of the Parish of Redcliffe 
[Diocesan Council Report]
Woody Point (St. Mark’s) & Clontarf (St. Barnabas’) transferred to Parochial District of Bramble Bay

	1979

	Add Kippa-Ring 
	1984 - 1986

	Anglican Parish of Redcliffe
Redcliffe (St. Mary’s)
Scarborough (St Anne’s)
	




		

